
 

This is not an order. 
 
INVITATION TO BID NUMBER (ITB) Contact Information 

 
15055 - Module 

Addendum 1 

Attention – Althea Clapp, Sr. Contracting Officer 
Alaska Energy Authority (AEA) or (Authority) 

813 West Northern Lights Blvd. 
Anchorage, AK 99503-2495 

aclapp@aidea.org, Ph. 907-771-3018 Fax 907-771-3044 
 

October 23, 2014 

This addendum is issued for clarification purposes. 

 
1. Bid opening has been extended to:  ITB shall be publically opened at, 2:30 p.m. October 29, 

2014, in the Willow Conference Room. 

2. Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in Appendix D Bid Schedule, item #15. 

3. I see there is a catwalk both sides of the module. I understand that is not part of the package. 
However, on sheet MS2 the radiator supports are called out at the same location. Can you tell 
me which one takes precedence? Also, if the radiator supports do indeed take precedence, are 
we changing from the existing angle 6 x 6, to the C15 radiator support material. Let me know at 
your convenience. 

Answer:  To our knowledge there is no reference to MS2; there are no references to “radiator 
supports” in this bid. 

4. On drawings indicating “see Appendix C for exclusions”; CHANGE to Read: “see Appendix D for 
exclusions. 

 

Thank you for your interest in our requirements. 

 

Very truly yours, 

AltheaSClapp 
Althea S. Clapp 


